

MEMO TO FILE

2-18-88

SUBJECT: Meeting with Registrant concerning Registration of  
Anti-fouling paints containing Chlorothalonil

FROM: Dan Rieder

*Dan Rieder* 2-23-88

On February 18, 1988 Mike Rexrode and I met with representatives of Fermenta Plant Protection and International Paint Company and John Lee of Registration Division to discuss possible data requirements for registering an end use anti-fouling paint containing chlorothalonil. Also attending was Brinson Conerly of EAB. Neither Mike nor I could be too specific since we only had a short time to prepare. However, we suggested some studies may be required including:

1. Release rate of ai from paint;
2. Bioavailability of bound residues;
3. Additional aquatic organism bioaccumulation testing with species other than fish, i.e. bivalves; and
4. Phytotoxicity data for algae.

They indicated they would likely be coming in with a proposed registration for an end-use product soon.